TRI COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, October 25, 2021 - 7:00 pm
Hybrid meeting; At 220 Centre Street (Arena) and Zoom

Host: Village of Burk’s Falls
AGENDA

1. Welcome Mayor Still

2. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

3. Approval of Minutes from February 22, 2021 — (r)

4. TRIR Waste Management Operational Review and 2022 Budget
5. ARBF Memorial Arena Review of 2021 and 2022 Budget

6. BFAR Union Public Library 2022 Budget (at meeting)

7. Fire Chief Report and 2022 Budget

8. Report from Fire Prevention Officer, update on Services

9. Other Business

a. Renewal of Shared Services Agreement — December 31, 2022
i. Discussion on renewal with potential of committees (Armour)

COVID — 19 Protocols

Please do not attend if you are presenting symptoms
Please where a mask while attending/walking about and cannot be 6 feet away from others

**Please note to attend in person the attendee shall be fully vaccinated and will be required to
show proof to Arena Attendant prior to entry.

** Attendees are welcome to attend via Zoom upon registration with the Clerk of the Village of
Burk’s Falls



THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR

TRI COUNCIL MINUTES

February 22, 2021

The virtual TRI Council meeting of the Councils of the Township of Armour, the
Township of Ryerson and the Village of Burk's Falls was held on Monday,
February 22, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. and hosted by the Township of Armour.

Those in attendance for were:

Burk’s Falls Council present included Mayor Cathy Still, Councillors Jarvis
Osborne, Lisa Morrison, John Wilson, and Rex Smith; Staff; Nicky Kunkel,
CAO(/Clerk, Tammy Wylie, Treasurer and Graham Smith, Arena Manager.

Ryerson Council present included Mayor George Sterling, Councillors Barb
Marlow, Penny Brandt, Celia Finley, and Delynne Patterson; Staff: Nancy Field,
Deputy-Clerk, Brayden Robinson, Treasurer, and Dave McNay, Fire Chief,

Armour Council present included Reeve Bob MacPhail; Councillors Jerry Brandt,
Rod Ward and Rod Blakelock; Staff: John Theriault, Clerk-Treasurer/
Administrator, Charlene Watt, Deputy-Clerk and Amy Tilley, Waste Management
Administrator.

Guests: Judy Ransome, Albine Cook, Paul Van Dam and Lee McConnell.

The meeting was called to order by Reeve Bob MacPhail at 7:00 p.m.

CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

The minutes of the regular meeting held on October 26, 2020 were approved as
circulated.

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST: None

DELEGATIONS:

Scott Aitchison, Member of Parliament, made a presentation to TRI Council on
the work he is doing in our area, including access to broadband internet and
affordable housing. Questions were asked and answered.

2021 DRAFT BUDGETS:

Waste Management

The Waste Management Administrator presented the final draft of the 2021 waste
management budget. The final draft budget for Waste Management is increasing
from $173,245 in 2020 to $223,495 in 2021, an increase of $50,250 or 29.01%.
This is a decrease of $4,177 from the October 2020 draft budget.

The Township of Ryerson is asking to implement the increase over three years to
lessen the impact. Staff advised the municipalities that what is being asked for in
the 2021 budget is what it is going to cost to administer the landfill. To reduce the
budget, we could increase the tipping fees revenues by $20,000, the only
drawback is that if we do not collect as many tipping fees as last year, there will
be a deficit which will have to be covered by the municipalities.

The municipalities were also advised that there is only 6 to 7 years left of life in
the landfill and if they wish to keep it open or change it to a transfer station we will
have to spend a large amount of money.

Fire Department

The Fire Chief presented his final draft 2021 Fire Department budget, The final
draft budget is increasing from $437,374 in 2020 to $463,720 in 2021, an increase
of $26,346 or 6.02%. This is an increase of $11,100 from the draft budget
proposed in October 2020 which was a total of $452,620.

Page 1 of 2



THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR

TRI COUNCIL MINUTES

February 22, 2021

The increase is due to an increase in the cost of training ($1,200), an increase in
the purchasing of equipment ($4,000) and an increase the price of the burn
building from $30,000 to $60,000, increasing our share by $6,000.

Arena

The Arena Manager presented the 2021 draft arena budget. The draft budget is
decreasing from $257,468 in 2020 to $241,022 in 2021, a decrease of 6.39%.
This is a decrease of $25,604 from the draft budget presented in October 2020.

The major differences from the October 2020 draft budget a as follows:

o reduction of the proposed revenues $+34,190
e reduction in the proposed salaries -29,681
o reduction in cost of hydro -15,665
e reduction in cost of natural gas -4,750
e reduction is cost of water and sewers -2,730
e reduction is cost of ice plant -2,775
e reduction is cost of building maintenance -2,955
e increase in office supplies and uniforms +1,365
e decrease in booth supplies -2,630

$-25,631

These adjustments reflect the fact that the arena will not be used as much
because of COVID-19.

OTHER BUSINESS: None

ADJOURNMENT:

The TRI Council meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.
RESOLUTIONS:

Moved by Rod Ward, Seconded by Cathy Still; That the TRI Council of the
Township of Armour, Township of Ryerson and the Village of Burk's Falls approve
the minutes of the regular meeting held on October 26, 2020. Carried

Moved by Rod Blakelock, Seconded by George Stirling; That the TRI Council of
the Township of Armour, Township of Ryerson and the Village of Burk's Falls
adjourn this regular TRI Council meeting at 8:35 p.m. until the next regular TRI
Council meeting scheduled for October 25, 2021 to be hosted by the Village of
Burk’s Falls. Carried

Robert MacPhail, Reeve

John Theriault, Clerk

Page 2 of 2



UPDATE ON OPERATIONS - SPRING REVIEW TO FALL FINDINGS

2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

SPRING 2021 TRI COUNCIL REVIEWED

The Capacity Report received from E.J. Williams Surveying, May 5, 2020, identifies 18,000
cubic metres of air space available for landfilling. The current documented annual rate of
disposal is 2,000 to 2,400 cubic metres, which sees end of use at approximately 2028.
This projection does not take into account that Burks Falls curbside collection is no longer
disposed of at the site. Once the survey for 2020 is complete, a review of the annual rate
of disposal will demonstrate a lower rate which will extend the end of use.

A review of the conditions in the Environmental Compliance Approval (landfill license), with
regard to the requirement for an annual survey and options to reduce cost, are also in the
review process with the Senior Environmental Officer.

FINDINGS

E.J. Williams Surveying provided the Capacity Report on May 10, 2021, and identified
17,230 cubic metres of air space available for landfilling. In analyzing the data collected
from the last four years of surveying, the annual fill rate (capacity utilization rate) is 1,400
m3 to 1,600 m3. With 17,230 m3 of air space divided by the CUR, life expectancy is 10-
12 years versus the estimate of 6 years (15,600 m3 and CUR 2,000 m3) recognized in the
2020 Annual Report.

With the latest results included, a four-year review was sent to Larry McCormack, Senior
Environmental Officer of the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP). In
Mr. Cormack'’s opinion, the survey requirement can be amended to recognize the extended
landfill life expectancy and the need for using a certified land surveyor can be removed
until 2027. Volumetric measures will still be required for the annual report, but how we
determine the volume of fill will be at our discretion.

SPRING 2021 TRI COUNCIL REVIEWED

With an estimated 7 years of landfilling left the Council of the Township of Armour,
requested research into the options for future waste disposal. Understanding that another
expansion on the existing footprint is not an option, the Administrator was directed to
investigate, expropriation of land for expansion, mining existing waste to regain cover
material as well as capacity or closing the site and converting to a transfer station. The
aforementioned options have been discussed with the Engineering consultant as well as
the Senior Environmental Officer with the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks (MECP).

FINDINGS - POTENTIAL LANDFILL EXPANSION

Expropriation in a Northeasterly direction — Currently the eastern limits of waste terminate
near a north-south trending watercourse that extends through the landfill site and
eventually discharges into the Magnetawan River. This watercourse manages surface
water from ditches adjacent to Chetwynd Road and runoff from adjacent land.

1]Page



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OFERATIONALREVIEW

Bedrock was identified at ground surface near Chetwynd Road between the watercourse
and the waste footprint. Bedrock was also identified at ground surface for the hill within
the southern portion of 211 Chetwynd Road. The depth of overburden below the
watercourse is not known.

e Setbacks would be required from the property boundary, with a buffer zone to adjacent
properties. Potential expansion 0.6 hectares (1.5 acres) — 5 metre thickness of waste
= 30,000 cubic metres available for landfilling (12.5 years at current rate of fill).

* The observance of bedrock may require the placement of a layer of clay to form a liner
prior to waste placement.

e Moving to the Northeast would not place waste closer to the Magnetawan River, which
would allow for the continued use of the existing contaminant attenuation zone. As a
result, leachate collection and treatment should not be required.

¢ Relocation of the watercourse that currently exists along the eastern landfill site
boundary will be required which could be problematic due to the presence of bedrock
near the surface.

An Environmental Assessment would be required for an expansion of this size, or the
potential expanded volume reduced to remain under 100,000 m3, existing site capacity =
86,500m3 (13,500 m?® or 5.5 years at current fill rate). The following table is a breakdown
of expenses to move toward expanding, with the assumption that the 30,000 m? (12.5
years) would be sought after.

This does not include the site remediation and preparation once approval is obtained or
the cost to expropriate the land for expansion.

Description of Expense — Landfill Expansion Low Range High Range
Application 4,700 22,500
Terms of Reference and Public Consultation 30,000 50,000
;g’lgggvr:‘rlgnmental Assessment & EPA — If applying for 150,000 200,000
Hydrogeological Study and Hydrologic Study 65,000 85,000
rCecI)g;;tlit::on with MNRF and DFO - watercourse 10,000 20,000
2 new n_10nitoring wells - including upgrading access 20 000 30.000
to location . )
Design and Operation Manual 30,000 40,000
309,700 447,500
Leachate Collection system 300,000 500,000
Leachate pumping station 100,000 100,000
Constructed Wetland — Stormwater Management Pond 150,000 200,000
Natural Environment Study 50,000 75,000
TOTAL 909,700 1,422,500

IF leachate collection is required, there will be an annual cost for collection transport, and off-site
treatment of leachate. This annual cost would extend beyond the operating life of the landfill.

2|Page



e e B E NN AGEMENT OPERATIOHIAL REVIEW

FINDINGS - LANDFILL MINING

Specific conditions were considered in estimating volume for each option, however in order
to minimize information in this report, conditions for each option were removed. Both
reports, expansion and mining, provided by the consulting engineer can be made available
by request through the Waste Management Administrator.

Option 1 - Delineated in Green

Landfill mining within the approved waste footprint within an area east of leachate
monitoring wells BHO7-5 and BH15-1 (delineated in green). This area encompasses about
0.5 hectares (ha).

Based on the existing contours within the delineated mining area, the estimated volume of
material that could be removed is about 29,000 m3. Assuming that about 30% of the volume
to be mined would be waste that would require re-landfilling and a 0.75 m thick final cover
of clayey soil and topsoil is required over the 0.5 ha area for closure, it is estimated that
about 16,500 m3 of waste capacity may be available through landfill mining within the
approved waste footprint. At a utilization rate of 2,400 m3/a, an additional 7 years of site life
may be realized.

(At a utilization rate of 1,600 m3/a, an additional 10 years of site life may be realized, based
on 2020 survey)

Option 2 — Delineated in Yellow

North of the approved waste footprint within the historic waste area around BH4. This
delineated area provides a 30 metre setback from Chetwynd Road (delineated in yellow).
The delineated area encompasses about 0.66 hectares (ha).

Based on the existing contours within the delineated mining area, the estimated volume of
material that could be removed is about 46,000 m3. Considering that about 10% of the
volume to be mined would be waste that would require re-landfilling, about 15,700 m3 would
be lost to sideslopes, and a 0.75 m thick final cover of clayey soil and topsoil is required
over the 0.66 ha area for closure, it is estimated that about 20,750 m3 of waste capacity
may be available through landfill mining north of the approved waste footprint. At a utilization
rate of 2,400 m3/a, an additional 9 years of site life may be realized.

(At a utilization rate of 1,600 m3/a, an additional 13 years of site life may be realized based
on 2020 survey.)

It should be noted that approval for landfill expansion of the existing approved waste
footprint would be required for Option 2.

Option 3 - Delineated in Blue

Landfill mining within the approved footprint within the working area west of monitoring well
BH15-1 (delineated in blue). The delineated area encompasses about 0.55 hectares (ha).

Based on the October 2019 survey contours within the delineated mining area, the
estimated volume of material that could be removed is about 35,000 m3. Considering that
about 60% of the volume to be mined would be waste that would require re-landfilling it is

3|Page



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

estimated that about 14,000 m3 of waste capacity may be available through landfill mining
north of the working face within the approved waste footprint. No final cover material was
subtracted from the volume as no final cover has been added within the delineated working

area. At a utilization rate of 2,400 m3/a, an additional 6 years of site

life may be realized.

(At a utilization rate of 1,600 m3/a, an additional 9 years of site life may be realized based

on the 2020 survey.)
Description of Expense — Option 1 — Green 16,500 m3 Low Range High Range
Application 1,200 22,500
Landfill Mining Design and Operations Plan 10,000 20,000
Consultation with MECP 5,000 10,000
Removal of asbestos 5,000 7,500
Disposal at a licensed facility 2,000 5,000
Mining Operations 42,000 54,000
gégzﬂ Operations Documentation = As part of Annual 3,500 5.000
TOTAL 68,700 124,000
Description of Expense — Option 2 — Yellow 20,750 m3 Low Range High Range
Application 4,700 22,500
Landfill Mining Design and Operations Plan 20,000 30,000
Consultation with MECP 15,000 20,000
Mining Operations 40,000 56,000
?{d;r;ggt Operations Documentation = As part of Annual 3,500 5,000
TOTAL 83,200 133,500
Description of Expense — Option 3 — Blue 14,000 m3 Low Range High Range
Application 1,200 22,500
Landfill Mining Design and Operations Plan 10,000 20,000
Consultation with MECP 5,000 10,000
Mining Operations 40,000 45,000
gérggsr;t Operations Documentation = As part of Annual 3,500 5,000
TOTAL 59,700 102,500

4|Page



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

POTENT!AL
EXPANSION

5|Page



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

SUMMARIZING FUTURE WASTE DISPOSAL

In reviewing the potential for landfill expansion, the cost of $1 to $1.5 million, would allow
for the studies and applications, as well as anticipated wells, leachate collection and
consultations from the MECP comments that were provided. The expropriation of the
property would need to happen prior to any applications or consultations and a low
estimation based on market value would see the cost increase by $250,000.

Once the property is obtained and the applications submitted, research and studies required
may determine that the watercourse cannot be moved/diverted or there is more bedrock
beneath the surface than expected.

At the end of expropriation, applications, studies, consultations and reports, the final
approval is in the hands of the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks. They
estimate 2-4 years from start to ground breaking, assuming there is limited opposition from
public consultation.

Of the three landfill mining options presented, option #3 would be the recommended
approach. Options #1 and #2 are areas of capped and closed landfill, and are the furthest
distance from the operating face. Although 1 & 2 provide more room for landfilling after
mining, both present a logistical issue for refilling the airspace gained. Would we build a
road and have residents take waste to this location or would we continue at the current
operating face and truck waste to the gained airspace?

With option #3, the waste is only intermediately covered and the mining operation would
begin without the removal of the capped soil as it would in 1 & 2. Option 3 also presents
the opportunity to gain more airspace if waste were shipped for incineration. A brief
investigation into waste incineration presented a disposal rate of $105 per metric tonne and
the opportunity to reduce this cost by accepting the ash from incineration as daily cover
material. The disposal rate is the only cost incurred as trucking is included.

At this point, with 12 years of landfill life expectancy, the Administrator would like to continue
to investigate the benefits that could be gained through waste incineration and landfill
mining. Emerald Energy in Brampton, Ontario has expressed an interest in exploring
options and site modifications to accommodate the on-site collection of household waste
forincineration. Additionally, with the added landfill life, the landfill compactor and skid steer
will need to be assessed to determine the direction for refurbishment, replacement or
revision of operations.

6|Page



o2l TBE R WOSTE MANAGEMIENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

BAG TALLY — GATE INFORMATION JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30

BAG TALLY ARMOUR BURKS FALLS RYERSON TOTAL OF ALL
January to September | 16,425 | 2,441 1,155 8,118 | 230 28,369
2021 % OF TOTAL 66.502% 4.071% 29.426% 100%
January to September | 17,361 | 1,195 693 7,944 | 159 27,352
2020 % OF TOTAL 67.841% 2.534% 29.625% 100%
January to September | 13,599 | 1,033 496 6,500 63 21,691
2019 % OF TOTAL 67.457% 2.287% 30.257% 100%

2020 BUDGET & FINANCIAL YEAR END REVIEW

Revenue

» 15-341 — estimating over budget — seeing a 4% increase in bags up to the end of August

since last year. Using September — December 2020 to estimate projected year end.

¢ 15-342 — Receiving major rebates from mixed containers, mainly steel and aluminum
containers. American tariffs on metals sees need for recycled material.
¢ 15-540 — RPRA funding = $42,930 & EPRA (former OES) = $1,532 rebates for electronics

was unsure at the end of 2020, but still receiving $150/metric tonne.
o RPRA (WDO) for 2022 = $42,930 as methodology for funding is still under debate.

Operatinqg Expenses

¢ 16-451 — Minimal hours outside operating hours. Additional hours for COVID cleaning and

disinfecting. Moving forward in 2022 sees a 3% CPI increase.

new operators.

16-464 — carried forward final invoice for 2020 survey into 2021 budget.
o An exemption request was made to the MECP to survey every 3 years and the

16-451-001 — Update training on landfill packing not completed in 2021 — 1 refresher, 2

MECP approved. Drone will be used in 2021-2023 to estimate fill volume.

also includes freight charges for scrap metal and hazardous waste.

volume.

Capital Expenditures

e Resurfacing held up, just a few touch ups. Reduced repairs even though a lot of torrential

rain this year.

7|Page

16-476 — Recognizing increase in volume of mixed containers to be shipped. This account

16-476-5 — Processing fee for mixed containers increased to recognize 5% increase in



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

055°8LZ% 00g'061% 0LL'OLLS Sev'czes 629°891% STHUNLIANIIX3 LIN INTJWIDOVYNVIN JLSYM H 141 | ¥
0% 000°LLS 0£E0LS 000°'S1$ 766°8% SIUNLIANIdXT TVLIAVD 13N LNTJWIDOVYNVIN ALSYM o 1dL| v

0% 000°LLS 0£g01LS 000°51L$ Z66°2$ STUNLIANIAXT TVLIdVYD IVLIOL INJWIDOVNVIN JLSYM o I¥L| OF

0% 000°LLS 0£E0LS 000°61% 0% Duioepnsay - [upue - N 1¥1]| $06-68+-91| 8¢

0% 0% 0s 0% 266'8% 201n9S OJpAH - o 1HL] 005-68¥-9L] /€
SIUNLIANIIXT TVLIdYD INSWIOVYNVYIN ILSYM o WL 6€

SNOILOVSNVYL TVLIdVO LNIJWIDVYNVIN ILSYM o 1L

055°8L2$ 00£'62L% 08/°66% 561°'30Z% 289°651% SIUNLIANIIXT ONILYHIHO 13N LNIJWIOVYNVIN ILSYM o IML| €€
00L'8LY$ 12E26¢$ vZ6'cocs 5L1'065% S0£°02E%| SIHNLIANIIXT ONILYHILO TVLOL LNIWIDOVYNVIN ILSYM A 1FL| 2€
005'v$ 005°€$ ZeT s 000'%3 G06'L% 20UBUSJUIE JSJUIN - BUlDADEY - Y 151 98+-91| L€
005'2% 000'2S [S0°1LS 000C$ 000°1S Bursiuaapy g 82140 -bulpAosy - o 1YL ¥8¥-91] O
005°2S 000'2$ B6ELLS 002'Z% 086°LS sanddng -Buidhoay - ¥ 1M1 £8v-9L| 62
005'2$ 00€°TS 85718 000'2% IS auoydaja] 9 0IpAH - Y 1YL L8¥-9L| 82
00229 00523 20/°1% 005'2% 8LY'ZS seg) [eanieN - buijoAoay - o 1YL 08v-91| /2
0s 0% 0% 0% 0% uoIoWOld -Buldhoay - J 191 6/v-9L| 92
005'L$ 1Z9'LS 1291 % 005°1$ 95/% ey bulpping -BuipAoay -  [dL 8.t-9L| 52
000'GL% 000°2L% 0LF'GLS 000'SL% 0v.'vLS SouBUSIey Juawdinb3 -BulpAoay - o WL L1v-9L] v2
000°0¢$ L0€'ces 562 22% 00023 1£6°/28 994 buIssa00.4 - buljofoay - o 141 6-9/%-9L| €2
000'51% 00S°EL$ vZ0'6% 00071L$ LP0¥1LS Wybiaig - BuloAoay - o 1ML 9/¥-91| 22
000°Z$ 000°2% CYVES 000°'23 G99'L$ Aaies g yyeaH ‘Buluiel] bulphosy - o 141 1-G/¥9L] LT
000°52% 000°02% L9L°LLS 000'G2$ 66.°/2S soueusjuie|y Juswdinb3 -ljypueT - o (W1 G9y-91] 02

i 000°02$ 000023 Ze2TLS 000°02% LZ9'veS BULONUOW - |lypueT - [HL 9791 | 61
., 008°cS ¥95°€S ¥35°cS$ G6G'ES 995'¢cs S9XE] JO NaIT Ul JUSWABd -3 |HL Zov-9L| 81
005'2$ 002°Z$ PhPLS 005'Z$ [ sableyg wueg (upue] - Y (41 L-18v-9L| /L
005'Z$ 0052% 205'L¢ 005'2% 192713 BuisiUSAPY g 200 - |IYPUET - Y 1YL LO9¥-9L] 91
000°9% 19¥8% 19¥'8% 000'#% /%58 SSOIAISS PSJOBNUOD - [[YPUBT - o (WL 5-09¥-9L| GL
000°ES 000°tS 0£6% 000°ES SOv'LS SOUEUBUIBI 91IS/18Z0Q - [JYPUe] - o [d1 09¥-9L] ¥l
000'c$ 000°c% 0L9°¢cs 000°€S #31'CS [Esodsiq S1SEAA SNOPJEZEY - |IJPUET - o 1YL 95+-91]| €1
00273 020'v$ 0% 080'%S Z81'v% $294 JUBIUNODDY 9 1IPNY - Y Y1 2-55+-9L| Z1L
005'9% 00£'9% 86¢ 93 00£'9S AT S0UBINSU| - o Y1 GSP-OL| LI
000'%$ 000'+$ 607°LS 000'+$ 0S¥'Z$ [9NJ4 JSYO0Bd % PMS - o 1M1 vS-oL| 0l
005°Z$ 005'Z$ 095% 00528 AT sa11ddng - jlypueT - o 141 ZG¥9L| 6
005 'v$ 000°c$ LLvZs 005 ¥$ 68/E$ Al9jes B yiesH Duluiel] ypueT - o 191 L-LG¥-9L] 8
000'¢G28 000°0v2$ 916'261% 000'8£2$ gZL'cees sjjauag g SaleesS - o 1dl LS#-9L| 2
STUNLIANIDXI ONILVHIHO INTFWIDOVYNVIN JLSYM A 1dL| 9

05100Z% 120'CLZS £YL'V0TS 089°1L8L% g81L9‘0LZ$ 3NNIATY TVLOL INJWIOUYNVIN FISYM H IFL| S
000°G¥S 8/1'9¥% 0.Z G¥S 0E6'ZPS 028'6¥S BuneiadQ BuipAdosy Sluels A09 o 1dl 0v5SL| ¥
0518 0518 0018 0523 0918 S8|eg xog an|g - anuanay buiaAoay o 141 vre-GL| €
000'01LS 000'0E$ 712’823 005'8% 089°0L$ $3(eS DUIOAdDY o 1ML ZPESL| ¢
000'G¥LS 6699€1S 655G 0SLS 0000E}$ 856 671 S2[ES I3PUeT o 1ML LPESL]

INNIAIY ONILYHILO INJWIDOYNYIN JLSYM N IHL
13sang 13oang
14v9d 7202 JAd 1202 | IVNLOV LZ0Z 1202 IYNLOV 0202 uonduasaq #1unodoy
139ang LIvya INJNIOVYNYIN ILSVYM H WL 2202

v



2021 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

(%98Z'0€) 16801 = UosIakY (%8%0°€) 960'L= Slied S3INg (%999°'99) £/6'€Z = JNowly) 096'Se = sbeq jejo be
L 202 palewns3 's|ejo} L.g0g 0} pua seaAf je pajsnipe aq o} sbeq jo Jaquiny “Ajediounw Aq uonnguiueo |ej0; Joy JUNo2 Beq abeqien 1zZoz jeul Buipewnsy
055'81LZ$ 00£'06L% OLL‘OLLS S6Y'eTTS 629891  |SNOILNGIYINOD 11V 40 TVLOL €S
281'69% zZL'09% 9L8'ves 899°0.% GEE'ess NOILNSIYLNOD TVLOL H 4]
Sov'oes 129'15% 00£'8LS erLiles ££0'ges SOVd TVL0L 40 %982°0¢ = L68‘0lL - sbeq 1e301 L2027 LS
£82'2¢% G+5'92% /1G'9L$ ¥25'ees Zog'ses sainypuadx3 18N JO %Sl uosiaky| 0§
apb'ocs 890°LES L16°L1% 88v‘acs 6£5°2Z% NOILNGI¥LNOD V101 6t
¥99°c$ £25'2% 09v'L$ 796'2% JASAA S9Ovd VIOl 40 %8P0°¢ = 960°L - sbeq 12303 LZ0Z St
£8.'2¢% S¥5'8T$ 216'9L% ¥25'€cs 20e'ses sainjipuadx3 38N JO %51 slied syung| /¢
LL6°TLLS 090'66% 8L£'L5% 6EE€'9LLS 508°.8% NOILNII¥LINOD TV.1OL ot
1083 515'04% L02'0+S 512'28% £05'29% $9Vvd VL0l 4O %999°99 = £26'cZ - sbeq 10} LzZ0E Sy
£8/°2¢$ S¥s'ezs Z15'91% VAR AR z0t'ses sainyipuadx3 19N JO %S| nouuy| v
sbeg sBeg sbeg sbeg sbeg
J0 % snid 40 %, snid Jo % snid Jo % sn|d
0 9% snid %
%S| Po1ebpNq| %51 pa1aBpng|%s), peyebpng| %5 pe1ebpng 1 : M__&ﬂ_o\m w w ALMVCIDINNW A9 SNOILNGIMLNOD LNSNIDVYNYIN JLISVA H INL| €F
zZzoz Lzoz 120z 1202 :
l39ang 139ang
uondisosa
1aV4a 2202 JAd 1202 |[VNLOY LZ0Z 1707 IVNLOV 0202 ndi a # Junoo2y
1390N9 14vya INTJWIDVYNYIN ILSVYM o 141 2202




202 TRI R WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONAL REVIEW

Blue Box Transition Update

On October 19, 2020, the Government of Ontario released its consultation draft of a
proposed regulation under the Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act for a producer
responsible Blue Box Program. A draft Blue Box Transition Schedule was also posted for
consultation and identified the transition year for eligible communities. The proposed
schedule has identified 2025 as the year in which the TRI Communal Landfill & Recycling
to transition. Although this does not align with the resolution that was passed by council,
the Province is taking a regional approach to balance cost, tons, population and geographic
catchments to promote a smooth transition process and manageable cost transfers to
producers.

On December 23, 2020 the Resource Productivity and Recovery Authority on behalf of the
MECP, approved the Blue Box Program Wind up plan and Transition Schedule.

The MECP finalized the regulation on June 3, 2021.
The proposed regulation is based on three principles:

1. Improving environmental outcomes:
a. Ensuring Blue Box materials are collected and managed at end-of-life:
b. Collect a consistent set of materials across the province;
c. Recovering resources and reducing the use of raw materials.
2. Reducing costs and burden for business:
a. Encouraging a sustainable system for industry and consumers.
b. Supporting the principle of reducing taxpayer burden by shifting
responsibilities and costs.
3. Supporting economic growth and innovation:
a. Creating jobs, encouraging investment and growing the Province of Ontario’s
infrastructure;
b. Creating demand and markets for materials recovered:;
c. Encouraging more efficient and effective collection networks.

Transitioning municipalities are required to register with the Resource Productivity and
Recovery Authority by September 30, 2021 and identify the number of residences,
locations and levels of service currently being provided for the collection of Blue Box
materials. A second report will be submitted by August 2023 describing the operations and
services.

AMO, M3RC and the MECP continue to host webinars to inform waste staff. Information
on the new system and funding model is limited at this time as the PRO’s (Producer
Responsibility Organization) begin to form and align.

10|Page



e

DIVERSION PROGRAMS

2021 2020
Product Tonnage MT Amount | Tonnage MT Amount
OCC 43.10 $5,605 58.32 $6,254
ONP 0 0 22.82 $114
CONTAINERS 106.09 $21,463 112.78 $1,792
Blue Box 149.19 $27,068 193.92 $8,160
Scrap Metal 20.80 $1,146 50.95 $2,808
TOTAL 169.99 $28,214 244.87 $10,968

2019 2018

Product Tonnage MT Amount Tonnage MT Amount
ocC 44.55 $2,502 62.00 $5,297
ONP 17.07 Stockpiled 25.93 $259
COMINGLE 107.27 $5,321 99.70 $8940
Blue Box 168.89 $7,826 187.63 $14,496
Scrap Metal 11.59 $1,003 35.67 $5,041
TOTAL 180.48 $8,829 223.30 $19,537
Diversion Program 2020 2019 2018
Electronics 12.745 MT = $1,911 19.40 MT = $3,664 17.56 MT = $3,512
Tires 2,350 4,035 556 = $350
Tubes & Bulbs 2,196 2,659
Batteries 0 lbs 1,528 Ibs 1,851 Ibs

1M1|Page




The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK'S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 e F 705-382-2273 e www.burksfalls.net

ARBFMA Arena Managers 2021 Budget Review

RECOMMENDATIONS

Accept this report as information for discussion.

2021 Overview

e The provincial lockdown affected the first 22 weeks of 2021 which decreased facility use and staffing
levels

e The Road to Recovery happened very quickly especially through Step 1 and 2. The quick reopening
allowed the Village and Arena Staff to make ice for 6 weeks in the summer.

e Ice making did present staff with a few glitches, like hydro interruptions, equipment failure, humid &
wet weather, and staff shortages.

e The arena staff want to thank public works and office staff for their support, so the job was
completed on time.

e The first week of ice was a trial and was only rented to Winning Techniques, this time frame allowed
staff to test the COVID-19 Protocols before the ice would be made available to the public.

e Atthe beginning of August, the ice was made available for a small amount (6 to 7 hours weekly) of
private summer ice rentals.

¢ What was considered normal ice times in years past could not be accommodated during COVID-19.
Winning Techniques also had to rent ice 2 nights a week because of COVID-19.

e Once the ice was installed, it made sense to keep the ice in for the month of September 2021. Any
rentals made would help offset the cost for the hydro, water, and gas to keep the ice in. A total of 73
hours were booked for the month of September.

¢ FYI-The cost to make an ice surface is between $8000 to $10000 which includes, utilities, staff time,
and ice making paint & lines.

It would be hard to try to analyze line by line and report on the approved budget for 2021 because the
lockdown from COVID-19 was longer than originally expected. The current COIVID-19 restrictions and
requirement for Vaccine Passports continue to impact what is considered normal operations.

2021 Highlights

e The ARBFMA had Tacoma Engineers to do an inspection as recommended in the 2018 Structural
Assessment Report — there were no issues to report from this inspection

e The Recreation Coordinator and ARBFMA staff have made a Public Skating program that skaters
must register for. This helps staff with the contact tracing and COVID-19 Passports.

e The ARBFMA staff and the Recreation Coordinator are also investigating if there is an interest for a
Parents and Tots skate and shiny.

e Staff are hoping that birthday party packages and facility rentals will pick up into the winter months

1



The Municipality of the

* VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street ® PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1C0O
P 705-382-3138 e F 705-382-2273 e www.burksfalls.net

Compressor #2 motor burnt out during start up — the motor has been replaced

The Generator has been repaired and has been working properly during hydro outages

The issues with the dehumidifier and Zamboni hot water tank have been identified and repaired

The washrooms in the Karl Crozier Memorial Room have had the accessible bars installed

The storage units in the Karl Crozier Memorial Room have also been installed

The floors in the Karl Crozier Community Room are on a schedule for regular refinishing

The carpet at the front entrance door was removed and replaced with the blue rubber flooring

The walkway on the bleacher side of the arena has had new black rubber floor installed

The work order for the elevator order was completed to bring it back up to code.

The ice was installed for July 25" and remained in over the month of September into October

Staff have received great support from most facility users during the trying times of COVID-19

The Zamboni Blade changing assistant was purchased which addressed a health and safety concern

and created a staff efficiency

Staff continued painting walls, floors, garbage cans as well as waxing newly painted floors

Advanced polls and Elections were held in the arena which gave the facility a needed income boost

Staff are continuing to investigate efficiencies to assist staff and facility operations.

The bleachers to replace the unsafe wood bleachers will be purchased in 2021 and installed in the

spring of 2022. It’s been difficult during COVID-19 to secure pricing from certain companies.

e The LED lights in the Karl Crozier room may be delayed as staff are looking for grants to assist with
the project

e The BookKing program is in operation with great success for arena and recreation operations

® ¢ o o o o ¢ o o o o o

Conclusion

COVID-19 has made 2021 a very challenging year once again. It appears that 2022 will continue to have its

struggles with COVID-19 as well.
Many changes in normal operations and work hours were required to manage the provincial mandates and

regulations.
2021 had its challenges and the ARBFMA staff have a great team to serve these pandemic challenges.

Sighature
Graham Smith RRFA/CIT
ARBFMA Arena Manager



The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street @ PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1C0
P 705-382-3138 e F 705-382-2273 e www.burksfalls.net

ARBFMA Arena Managers 2022 Budget Report

Background

Accept this report as information for discussion.

While it is expected that the pandemic will still have an impact in 2022, we are optimistic use will continue
to increase and bring us more in line with 2019 numbers. 2022 Capital work has been outlined which does
increase the budget as well.

Revenue

e Ice rentals revenues have been adjusted to reflect the reduction in ice rentals lost because of
COVID-19 restrictions & Vaccine passports

e Concession and Public Skating revenues have been adjusted to reflect the decreased facility use and
numbers allowed to enter the facility during COVID-19 restrictions

e Skate sharpening is an estimate based on September 2021 projected numbers

e Hall rentals have been adjusted to include just the Friends as the inquiries for hall use have declined

Depending on the Province of Ontario and changing COVID-19 restrictions these revenue estimates may
need to be adjusted further as restrictions increase or lengthen into 2022/23.

Expenses Update

o Wages for 2022 reflect the 2022 rates of pay.

e The wages also reflect hiring a replacement Arena Attendant that will help with cleaning, passport
checking, skate sharpening, summer ice assistance and in the snack bar as needed.

e The Office supplies have been adjusted to offset costs for Clover and Booking software fees

e The Office supplies also reflect staff shirts and coats

e Inaddition to normal building maintenance there is an added amount to replace the netting for the
goal nets and purchase reusable ice painting templates

e Thereis an added amount for the Condenser cleaning during shutdown in April and May.

e The Zamboni horizontal auger motor is causing staff concern during heavy floods and ice
maintenance and needs to be replaced

Capital Update

e Compressor #2 is burning a lot of oil in 2021 and is due for an overhaul in 2022

e The elevator needs an upgrade to extend it life another 20 years without having any serious
operational issues

e A battery-operated compact scrubber is needed to clean and scrub weekly small areas that the floor
scrubber can’t access



The Municipality of the

VILLAGE OF BURK’S FALLS

172 Ontario Street ® PO Box 160 e Burk’s Falls ON POA 1CO
P 705-382-3138 e F 705-382-2273 e www.burksfalls.net

e Anamount for an inspection and repair of the roof exhaust fans is required. This inspection and
repair may be too excessive to be managed within the operating budget, therefore a capital amount
has been added to reflect these costs.

Conclusion

Council should consider within the next 3 to 5 years some major expenses for the facility as identified in the
10-year Capital Plan.

1) Roof Replacement or repair $212,000+ (From the 2016 Building Report)
Council should consider adding $20,000 for a complete roof inspection of the entire facility for 2022
2) Zamboni Replacement
e A propane Zamboniis $95,000
e An electric Zamboni is $125,000 to $135,000. (Grants are available for funding assistance)
e A Refurbished Zambonis runs $45,000 to $60,000
3) Dehumidifier $25,000 to $35,000
4) Condenser $75,000
5) Arena Board Replacement
Full replacement of Dasher Boards $165,000
Replacement of existing puck board and kick plate $65,000

2022 will have its challenges with the ongoing pandemic and the future has many unknowns. Staff continue
to look at equipment, strategies, or techniques to improve building, operational and staff efficiencies.

Teamwork continues to grow within the arena staff along with the Village staff, and this has caused positive
feedback from our users and partners. Great customer service will continue to grow and helps the ARBFMA
facility grow its customer base with increased repeat and new rentals.

Signature
Graham Smith RRFA/CIT
ARBFMA Manager



TZ0Z ui jjo pred

1202 u1 jjo pred

5251102 Juiuiesy uejd uEISSaIINS g JJeIs 10 $I5IN03 SH JO4

sajes pejoalosd jo o0y uo paseg

25230UI Y%7
a52aIIUI %T
aseanUI %7

SHIYS Jje1s 13 51507 Bunypjoog ‘4aa0(d snid 94z

Jojow Jadne |eluczII0Y 10§ 005 TS Nid asealIul K

6T-QIADQD 10§ S|BINLDYD BUIZNIUES BSESIIUI 0] INP ISEIIIUI %7
saje|dw 3unuied 221 2jqesnad 3 Julau (eod mau snjd 9,z

Bulueajd Josuapuod gpg TS snid e

98BN [UOSES SJEDA SNOIADID ' DSEIIIUI SDIES PAPUSWILOIII UO PISEY
23BN [BUOSEDS 1A SNOIADID 73 5EDIIUI SDILS PIPUIWIWOIAI UC PASEq
28ESN |EUOSEIS SICIA SNOINI g 35ERIDUI SAIBI PIPUSWIOIAL UO Paseq

Wy g yel - auoyd @ yels

suodssed g 3uiziiues 6T-AIAQD 404 WY / "¥'0°S Ul PAPUIWWOoDaI Suluie] UoIssaIINs sapnpuj

0FE'E6 S/L'60L s|e30L

008'L 00€ uoneueq / QIAG))|

5801 005zl 5UQISS3IUD])

009 GLL duiuadieys areys

0SS'L 0002 s|eluay usig

S6L'S 006'S S|EIuaY [JeH

G.8'L 000'c Sunexs ogng slapey

SE6'0L 00L'¥8 s|guay 30| pavaYE QIADD

120z 7202 EM
230 01.4dy 5%z

umo(] yealg anuanay euay

890'652

¥ v6 S¥S'96L 900'¢€T  [vZL6VE $3YNLIONIIX3 ONILVHIdO 13N

£2'89¢ 067 671 $88°682 1£8°192  [9€21%9¢ S3IHNLIONIAX3 ONILYHEIHO V101
0 0z 4 Sz L9 asea [eyde) suoydaje ] uo jsaseiu||  z-5Z/-91

0 0 0 0 0 suoydajel :enden
0 GLE'L crel eve'L 90€'l eualy-auoydeje (/1) paJeAcdal 8q o) £Z1-08

005t LLE 005t 0z veey

BuielL| 26-v2L-91
000'S 9.€ 0ZE'? 9v0'G LL6'L sanddng yoog| 96-¥z/-91
005 0 005 0 zer'L Jeuadieyg 91e%S| Ge-¥Z.-9lL
05.'2 ¥9L'L 0St'z Gol'L Zer'L lojens3| v6-vz/-9L
05€'S 8LV'E 051'S 991’8 595 |erowsy moug| £6-%2/-9L
09l’e ££9'7 090°E 992 1¥S'e Aeges 4| z6-¥z2/-9L
005'S 6/9'C STy 16L°Z Spe'lL wJoyun pue saiddns 80| L6-vZL-9L
0 1GTL 005"t 095'2 0 sosuadxa pajelad QINOD| 06-72.-91
00S'EL /99T 0zZZ'LL 1Z€'6 2.86 woqwez|  6-¥2/-9)
0S.'y i SIE'Y 089'L ery'e salddng Buiues|n|  g-vz/-9l
00822 890°LL $69°0Z 986'SL 552'.2 aoueudjuiely buiping|  £-¥g/-91
005'LL £Z8'EL GZSZL ¥ZS'v Zgs'cl jueld @0l 9-+z/-9l
N 185} 055'v SIET (a4 Jomag B JBleM | S-¥Z/-9L
059'GL G58'E 0520l 6EL'G /EE0L seg [eineN|  v-vz/l-9l
525'6S 8£0'cl GEE'PE 2v9'e 69061 oIpAH|  £-¥2/-91
0002 951 006°L 657 | ¥65'1L auoydsid | zZ-vz/-9l
052'9¢2 818'9¢ 052'9Z ¥68'7C £86'LZ @ouesnsul| QL-p2/-9l
0052 00¢ 00S'Z 00S'Z 0 Bupunoddy g ¥pny|  L-¥Z/-91
0 0 0 £v9'E 0 asuadx3 JgaQ peg eualy €291
clr'elL LELL9 ZLo'pEL 686°ELL A suauag @ sabep-eusiy 1Z.-91

SIANLIANIdX3 ONILVEIHO

SLL60L 9r0°5S [ 1£8'8Z ZLOSLL INNIATH ONILYHE3O Tv.LOL

0 0 005t 0 0 SUONEIado aNUBASY AINOD

00¢ 002 00¢ sez 9cz anuanay Jayjp/suoieucg

GlZ'EL 0 gge'Ll zZr'9 66.°0Z Bujuadieyg s1eyg 'suoissaau)

009'56 or8 7S 55108 vzl zc 9/6'€6 s|euay ubig “Buneys 21gngd ‘sesy Jasn
INNIATY ONILYHIdO ZLESL
S3ILIAILOY ONILYY3dO

jebpng 0¢3dag
jabpng s|enjoy s|enjoy

Hela a0z | 3¢ M_thhuq 1202 0z0z 6102 vonduaseq Ry

1390ang gzoe
VNIHVY IVIHONIN

NOSHIAY ANV ¥NOWHY ‘S7V4 S.MuNg

9€
Se
¥e
£e

33
og

Gl
8l
Ll
9l
Sl
14
£l
Zl
Ll
oL

I~

X~ N M < W00



TZOZ I18y ((easut 03 Suuueyd

220z ujleisul g TZog i aseyasnd o1 Suiuuejd

POAID2D 394 J0u a310AUL

Anseau] 73 eualy 22y Joj duempaey g weaSosd Sunypoog
ued jended up

anssiAlojes g Yieaq

ueyd [ended u

89¢'z0g S9.'081L S66°0¥2 900'¢EZ  |¥9.'/ST
68.°00L 552'09 2eE'08 699'LL 126'c8 s|le4 s.ng
68.°001 SSZ'08 ZEE'08 699'LL 126'68 UoSIOAY 1249-GL
682001 SGZ'09 Z€L£'08 699'L. 126'68 nouly 2L9GL
SNOILNGIMLNOD IVdIDINNW
[
89¢'z0¢ £0L'szL S66'0¥2 900'¢€Z  [v9L'L5T SIHNLIANIIX3 L3N
00€'ey 659'0¢ 0Sv'vY 0 oro's SIHNLIANIX3 TVLIdVO L3N
00E'er 659'0¢ oLe'ss 0 ov0's SIAUNLIONIAXT TVLIAVYD TV1OL
00Z'0L pJeogalods 037
0sZ'v IIeH ul a31
00G'ZL 20e|day pue [eAOWal Jayoea|g
000'LL 00S'¥Z suejsdn Joy abeloyg
09¥'2 09€'9 aiem Yos/pley Bury yoog
0.Z'v 000'L dwng Jajep) Jasuspuo) '100j4 ploD
005’ 1eBuey) ape|g-lazey
000'S siieday ued jsneuxg
008'E 18qQnidg Joo| 4 12edwo) Aspeg 91
000°'.L2 0 apelbdn Jo1eAS|T PapUSLILLODSY
005’2 Z lossaidwoy) |neyssnQ
626'9 000'/ 255'G1 0 L J0SS2IAWOD INEYIDAQ
oro'e ubissg-aid-juejnsuo)
0 asuadx3 |eyde)n
SIANLIONIJX3 IVLIAVD
0 1) 098°0¢ 0 0 SNN3IA3Y IVLIdVD TV.LIOL
0 0 09£'9 wa)sAs buipvoog - gIAQD
0 0 005've abelolg sjesedag - dINOD
INNIAIY TYLIdVD LGl
i SNOILOVSNVYL TVLIdVD
19bpng o¢ 1deg
196png s|enjoy s|enjoy
el Je s|enjo uonduoss # JUNoooYy
HER cote | FEY ] iane 0202 6102 rd

1202




ARBF Memorial Arena
5 year Capital Plan
As of October 2021

Department Item

Ice Plant

Building

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026+

condenser cleaning

1,800

1,890

top end overhaul (6000 hours)

5,200

12,000

plate/frame chiller regasket

19,200

25,000

condenser Fan VFD

12,000

compress #1 overhaul

7,000

Compressor #2 overhaul

7,500

Compressor Replacement

50,000

Compressor Oil Separators

12,000

Dehumidifer replacement

15,000

Cold Floor, Condenser Water pump
bearings and seals

7,000

Evaporator Condenser Replace

75,000

Upgrade Relief Pipe/Stack/Sze

5,000

Install Soft Starts

10,000

Structure report

3,944

4,000

Consultant-Pre-Design

8,040

Puck Board Upgrade/Ice Surface

65,000

Zamboni Replacement

95,000

Arena Roof

212,000

HVAC Replacement

15,000

15,000

Blade change assistant

3,500

Elevator Overhaul

27,000

Compact Floor Scrubber

3,800

Exhaust Fan Inspection & Repairs -
repairs estimated

5,000

Boards / ice surfacee

Washroom Upgrades

5,755

11,700

Bleachers

12,500

BookKing Software

6,360

Scoreclock

10,200

LED Lighting in Karl Crozier

4,250

Storage Area

24,500

Dry pipe smell

Furnace Inspection

Generator

Totals

35,899

19,740

22,000

75,310

43,300

264,890

80,000

182,000

75,000




Fire Chief's Report

Tri-Councils
From: Dave McNay, Fire Chief
Date of Meeting: October 25,2021
Report Title: Budget Explanation
Report Date: October 18,2021

Good day all, we would like to share with you some various line items on
the 2022 Fire Department Budget and how we got there.

To start off with, back in August Mold was discovered in the fire hall,
mainly in the south east corner of the building. The mold was evident on
our PPE including our helmets. Deputy Stevenson, FPO Haffner and
myself then went to see Nicky at the town office. Nicky came over to the
firehall and had a look and said she would call a company to come and
investigate. Later that morning Darwin Neault from TCR(total cleaning &
restoration) came and had a look . He agreed with my plan to have all
our gear/ppe sent out for cleaning. He told us that he would have a 3™
party come in and do an air quality steady to see how bad the mold is.
That report came back and we have had the mold issue remediated by
TCR based on Pinchin’s report. The report stated that consideration
should be given to installing dehumidifiers to reduce relative humidity. I
don’t want to go this route yet unless absolutely necessary. We have
programmed our existing air filtration system to run automatically on
low speed and opened our bay doors on extremely hot days. So far this
has worked . Pinchin also suggested we get rid of our current wooden
bunker gear racks that are permanently fastened to the wall and replace
them with Steel racks with expanded metal on 3 sides with wheels on
them for easier access to remove to sweep and clean walls. This is
reflected on Line item 62 on the budget as gear rack for $ 20,000.00.
This also leads us to the carport/sea can on the same line item . This is
needed because of lack of space as seen in pictures provided. Where the
pickup truck (210) is parked in the winter between the 2 pumpers is
going to be space needed for the steel gear racks as the current wooden
racks are narrower than the steel racks to be purchased. The carport and
sea can will provide the needed space for the pick up truck and the sea
can will house the ATV/Rescue Sleigh and trailer for $ 25,000.00

Page 1 of 2



approximately. Haven't factored in drawing/engineering costs. We feel
these steps are necessary short term as we have outgrown our current
hall. Our current Pierce Squirt (213) is a 1994 model and some parts like
the last computer board we replaced is no longer available. That being
said when we replace that truck we should be going with a 100’

aerial /platform for the type and size of buildings we currently have in
our area. To house this vehicle we would need a least a 60’ deep bay and
14’ high doors. Our current bay is 37'8” deep with 12’ high doors. Our
current hall is starting to need upkeep such as replacing the water pipes,
sandblasting the steel trim around bay doors and repaint. Floors need to
be epoxied or painted, bay walls need painting. Front entrance needs a
roof over the door because of snow falling off roof.

As always any questions or concerns please stop by for a chat.

Dave

Page 2 of 2



BREAKDOWN OF DRAFT 2022 FIRE BUDGET

2021-10-20

Account # Heading Item Description Cost Total
16-202 Vehicle Expense Safety Inspection $2,800
Undercoating 51,500
Fuel 58,600
Aerial Test $1,700
ATV Tracks on & Tires Off $1,500
Miscellaneous (batteries, tires, lights, etc) $4,000
$20,100
16-203 Equip/Comm Repair |Pump test $1,250
Bunker gear cleaning $5,500
Annual flow testing $1,550
Annual Fit testing $1,000
Maintenance on comm tower $300
Miscellaneous (radio batteries, etc) $3,000
$12,600
16-208 Training
Officer training $3,350
Recruit training $2,400
Training props/smoke machine $2,000
OAFC yearly registration/NEFEC (Chief, Deputy
: e $4,000
Chief, FPO, 1 firefighter)
Option for firefighters to attend RTC $8,000
Regular training night wages = 50 nights, 2.5 425,845
hours, 12 FFs @ $17.23/hr
$45,595
Honorariums (1 Deputy Chief @ $2000; 3
16-210 Response Wages Captains @ $1500; 1 Chief Radio Operator @ $9,500
$1500; 3 acting captains @ $500)
Call Wages (based on 2017-2019 average) 549,300
$58,800
16-213 Building Maintenance |Cleaning supplies $500
Contracted cleaning services $1,550
Upstairs flooring replacement $6,000
Painting of building $10,000
Unanticipated building repairs $2,500
$20,550
16-214 Office Expense Office cleaning $2,000
Copier contract $1,000

Page 1 of 2




Supplies including FPO

$500

$3,500
Air Station Fill &
16-215 "_ AR Service contract on new air station (1/4 share) $750
Maint
$750
16-217 New Equipment/Gear |Coveralls $2,500
Boots- 5 pairs $2,500
Portable radios- 7 $9,800
Bunker gear- 2 sets 54,000
Hats, t-shirts, and station wear $3,500
Altair 4 gas detector/bump station $6,800
Hose- 4 lengths 45mm, 4 lengths 65mm 52,400
$31,500
16-221 Capital Purchases Seacan/Carport $25,000
Gear rack $20,000
Mini-pumper $350,000
SCBA $155,000
$550,000

Page 2 of 2




€401 9ded

001°C 676 0022 0S9'T S00'C |[eAOLUSY MmOUS 61¢-9T | 8¢
000T 911 0001 (447 79T SNoduUe||ISIN 81¢-9T | L&
uollels ‘sjooq ‘syawisy Jead Jayung ‘soipel m_nm.“w_.ms 00s"TE S8L'sy 099'6¥ ceL've 9Tg'et hmmO\ucmEn_:Um meN Lredr 98
sadim ‘sumod ‘sysew ‘san09 [0S T 9%6 00S'T SEF'S - 3dd 91Z-9T | St
0sz 198 000°c 9¢6'T LPST S2UBUIVIBIA PUB [|I4 UONREIS JIY SIZ-9T | ¥¢
005 0T 005’ 0IT'E LT0'E asuadx3 3240 ¥12-9T | O€
0S5°0T v8LE 000y €89°T LETT aoueuajute|n /ieday Suipjing £IZ-9T | 62
00v9¢ TS8'ET 00812 VAYar &4 L88°0T 23ueInsu; ZIZ-9T | 82
00281 LSOVTT 00S'v/T 0T6°LTT £I+'991 53500 paie|ay |dw3 g s38em TTZ9T | /2
008'8s 667'8¢€ 009'LS ¥o8'vs S¥SLS saSep asuodsay 0Tz-9T (92
00£'8 5/9'¢ 006°L veL'Y 9¢0’, ISM 60Z-9T | SZ
S6S'SY 1S.Y 0S0°LE QET'ET £9%'SE Suruiesy 807-91 | €2
swaopun ‘suslis 31ed auy ‘saddng [000‘E 9512 000'E = vi6 saijddng uonuanaLd 2414 90Z-9T | L2
009s 9zZI'v 009°'s ovL’s 8€09 auoydajay S0Z-9T | 0Z
0009 80T 0009 96L°F €SS SN 70791 | 61
00921 80’8 006'0T 069°CT £64°91 Jieday wwod/iuawdinbg £0Z-91 | 81
00102 6YT'ET 001°0Z €8T ¥60°6€ asuadx3 soIyan 70791 £
SIYNLIANIIX3 ONILVYIHO 9l
St
0099 L6ET 059°L 6£98 LL8'EC JNNIATY ONILVYIJO TvLOL 7l
- - - - - dNIBSDY WOl J3jsuel] 3l TZ9-ST | €1
shem ¢ s3aj0aus [en1oe Sulpiaig | - - 0se'e 00S°T 00T'T uonews iy | v0-TZE-ST | LL
suunad uing ‘sautd |000‘T 88/'T 001 7667 TT¥0T SNUAAIY SNOJUE||BISIN | €0-TZE-ST | OL
oov 609 ooV S0¢ §SS suolpadsy) | TO-TZE-ST | 6
agesane seah-€ |00T'S - 006V ov6°T TILTT DAIN Tzg-st | 8
JNNIATY ONILYYHIO0 L
SAILIALLDY DNILVHIHO | 9
i
128png (0€/60) 198png jeny
SU3WWO 3eId 220z ST iz 1en1dy 0Z0¢ 6102 co_“gtummo #1Uno2dy
TZ0T ‘8T 43q0P0| €
1395aNg 14v¥a zz0z | ¢
INFNLYVAIA 3414 1O141SIA ANY STV SHng | L
A n L s | ¥ d g | v




g0z 3adeq

850185 L90'TE 890°cr L06°0V £508S SIUNLIANIAXT TYLIdYD TVLOL LL
0L
obLse 0T8T 76672 99Zve T95'€Z leduud - ueojuayuel | Z-ZTZ-9T | 69
8IE’S 096°C 909 1189 9zs'L IsaJajul - ueoludjuel | T-ZTZ-9T | 89
uawAeday 19ag .9
¢ = & E 0057 asuadx3 aAI9SAY 99NIWIWIOD 314 8TT-9T | S9
s 1258 1000'S5TS VS oo et ooy |000°05S - 00T |0s86 0Lv'vT aseyoung jeuded | Tee-ot | 0
SIUNLIANIEXT TV.LIAYD L9
09
00T 0s 00T ovs'L 0L5'vE INNIATY TYLIdYI TVLOL 65
= - = 00S°L 0LV VT SA13S2Y SDUWWOD 3114 WOL) J3jSuURI] T29-ST | 8S
- 2 - = - SpPa2204d UBC] 87¢-ST | 95
00T 05 00T ov 001 (9558l rzest |75
|ended 341} 404 paniadal AjleaidAl) suozeuog
INN3A3Y VLIdVD €5
SNOILIVSNYYL WVLIdVD | 25
LS
0s
%b"€ 'seinypusdxa Suiesado ur asuey) [LET'SED €E€1°28¢2 zsL'ogy 08S'TIE 8¢6'79¢ SIYNLIANIdX3 DNILVYIHO 1IN 54
8y
LEL'TVY TES'P8T Zov'ser  |6TZ°0ZE  [S08‘S8E SIYNLIANIdXT ONILYHIJO TVL0L iy
00s Tt 009 % = saljddns [ed1paN/quRQ 8YZ-9T | oF
00s 9z - - LET swely QJ/aows LYT-9T | SV
[eUIRIXD S0} 00PS + 3esjuad ad oom.mmm“MH_“MM“.m 009° ANOD 009 ves'e 8CSC mc_uczouud\w_.tzq REEt | Jir
we's TEP'C e's re'e s [ejuay 20eds 3010 92z-91 | ¥
- = 00S = - |eda GZT-9T | v
00E‘T - 00€'1 192'1 1971 321AI3S SuLIIMSUY ¥ZT-9T | LY
asealoul Aleuoniejjul pajsedsiod (009‘T ¥1ST 0S¥'1 0er'T (A4S asuadl] olpey €22-9T | OF
00S 719 00s 8LT €ee S49ysin3ulixg a414 adieyday ¢CC9T | bE
v
198png (0€/60) 128png |en3oy
Fuse) ue1Q 702 | ALATZOT 1202 EEeyaTOr 6102 vonpaseg AN
TZ0T ‘8T 4290100 £
139ang L4v4a 2zt | ¢
INIW1EYdIA THI4 1D141SIT ANV STIVA S, Hdng | L
A n 1 S d d g v




€J0 ¢ aded

S60°9T0'T | IST'ETE | 0CTL'€Sv | Lv6'vbE | STH'86E L8
Z6£'65T 8LLSL 262601 | 04218 £98°€6 (9595 °€T) uosiahy 08
£09°067 19568 vZ9'Z€T | 559’86 LYEETT (%9'g7) sieaspung | a1z9-St |62
001987 TI8'6¥T | v¥8'TZz | £20's9T | 209061 (%vg Ly) inouny | v TZ9-ST | 8L
SNOILNSINLNOD TVdIDINAW | 22
_ 9/
€60'9T0'T | TST'STE | OTL's9r | Lve'vvE | STH'86E S3YNLIANAAX3 13N | 57
v/
856085 LTO'TE 896V L9g'sE L8Y'EE SIYNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD LIN €L
2L
v
SHIWWO) wipng (og/60) =Rgi [enidY 00T IFFRN uondiiasaqg # WNo3y
UeIqzz0Z | AlA 1207 1202 6107
1Z0T ‘8T 42q010] ¢
139an9 14vya zzoe | ¢
LNINLYYdIA U4 L1DIMLSIA ANV STIVH SHHNg | L
A n 1 S Y d g v




Draft 5-Year Capital Budget Plan 2022-2026

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Boots $2,700
PPE/ Bunker gear $8,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $6000
Portable Radios $6,000
Replace FPO vehicle $50,000
Replace 213 (Aerial) $350,000
Replace 211 (Pumper 1) $350,000 :
SCBA $155,000
Share of Burn Building 585,000
Replace 210 (Pickup); FPO 575,000
toget 210

$8,000.00

Dry suits




ANV Burk’s Falls & District Fire Department

L Fire Prevention Officer Cameron Haffner
" 162 Huston Street - To Contact Fire Prevention

P.O Box 70 Call or Email

Burk’s Falls Phone: 705-788-4676

Ontario, POA 1C0 chaffner.bffd@gmail.com

Rl

“Fighting Fires...Through Education

October 25th, 2021

Dear Armour, Burk’s Falls and Ryerson:

[ am providing you with an update on my progress since I started my career with the Burk’s Falls and
District fire department, as the Fire Prevention Officer on January 4" 2021.

In the past 10 months I have conducted over 70 Fire and life safety inspections on area properties.
These buildings consist of commercial, residential and industrial occupancies. Many of these
inspections resulted in lengthy processes to get buildings up to Ontario Fire Code compliance. These
inspections also include fire drills on buildings that require a Fire Safety Plan for life safety as outlined
in the Ontario Fire Code.

The Fire Protection and Prevention Act recognizes the importance of implementing the three lines of
defense (Public Education, Fire Safety Standards and Enforcement and Emergency Response) to
achicve an acceptable level of fire salety within communities. Distribution of public fire safety
education materials fall under the [irst line of defense. T have been posting weekly fire safety messages
on social media platforms. I have developed good relationship with local organizations and news
outlets. I have also had several COVID safe events at the fire hall to engage the public.

Part of my daily activitics include responding diligently to complaints I receive about fire safety
concerns in the community. This includes contraventions of our burning by-law, fire safety concerns in
buildings and fire departiment access concerns,

I also respond to emergencics during working hours. I have led 5 I'ire investigations over the past 10
months. These investigations require a lot of detailed evidence processing and documentation which
arc time consuming.

With the Ontario Fire College closing, it has been difficult to enroll in all nceessary courses | require
to become fully certified in all arcas. Currently [ am a certilied level 1 and level 2 lirelighter,
[Tazardous material operations, Fire code Part 2&6, Fire code Part 3&35, courtroom procedures, NIPA
1021, NFPA 1041, NFPA 1033, NIFPA 1031, NFPA 1521, Community Risk Assessment and
[.egislation. [ have several courses coming up in the next ycar that will further my knowledge in the
fire service and fire prevention duties. To become a fully certified Fire inspector, T only need my Fire
Code part 9 course, which has been cancelled twice but is rebooked for I'ebruary 2022.

WORKING SMOKE 8& CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SAVES LIVES

“Don’t he at home without them”



GWBIRY  Burk’s Falls & District Fire Department

e Fire Prevention Officer Cameron Haffner
' ‘ 162 Huston Street To Contact Fire Prevention
P.O Box 70 Call or Email

Burk’s Falls Phone: 705-788-4676

Ontario, POA 1C0 chaffner.bffd@gmail.com

“Fighting Fires...Through Education!”

Lastly, T have been involved with a lot of fire department duties, such as building and equipment
maintenance and community services. As the fire prevention officer, a lot of administrative work nceds
to be completed and documented to keep proper records. [ feel confident that I have provided a great
service to our community, and have received positive feedback to support my thoughts. [ am actively
taking the necessary steps to make it a safer place to live.

Thank vou for your time.

Respect fully,

ameron [Hafther,
Fire Prevention Officer

WORKING SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SAVES LIVES

A

’ L A ¥ ) aptdlo - & &l. )
“hon’t he at home without thein”



